

RCA Meeting Minutes June 22,2021

Meeting came to order at 4:33.

In attendance were Harry Strahle, Rich Gardner, Lise' Shore, John Drennan, Kelli Toth and guest Pete Probasco

Secretary's Report – Motion was made by Joanne to approve the February and March Minutes. Lise' 2nd. Motion passed

Treasure's Report was approved after Joanne made the motion to approve and Lise' 2nd.

President's Report – Nothing new to report

Field Trial Report – We experienced a loss, but the events went well.

Hunt Test Report – Went well with one exception which was a complaint against a handler. We need more duck calls and radios.

56 birds were used in the Hunt Test

Lise' made a motion to dispose of or sell the club boat and look for a replacement. Joanne 2nd and the motion passed. Pete will repair and place the boat for sale on Facebooks Market Place.

There is a bent hinge on one of the wingers. Pete will repair it.

Unfinished Business – Brochure. Kelli has been working on the brochure and will have it ready soon.

The new AED and Firs Aid kit is in the trailer.

The next meeting will be held August 24, 2021

Meeting adjourned at 5:25pm